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From: Hilary Saunders
Sent: 14 November 2016 09:22
To: Planning
Subject: FW: The Cottage Sneaton Hall Sneaton

1 Saunotss,

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y062 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Gerard Lyth
Sent: 14 November 2016 09:21

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: RE: The Cottage Sneaton Hall Sneaton

Hi Hilary,

? E‘EUV 2015

On the clear understanding that the two dwellings will remain ancillary to each other, this does not change

the highway recommendations previously submitted.

Ged Lyth

Project Engineer

Area 3 Whitby

Highways

North Yorkshire County Council

From: Hilary Saunders [mailto:h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk]
Sent: 14 November 2016 08:33

To: Gerard Lyth

Subject: FW: The Cottage Sneaton Hall Sneaton

For info




Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YOB82 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Jeanette Waller-Dawe
Sent: 12 November 2016 17:48

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Re: The Cottage Sheaton Hall Sneaton

Hi Hilary
Thank you for the advice and direction toward the planning policy . The extra advice was very much

welcomed .

We have decided against separating it completely . i
Ly
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We would like to submit a revised layout plan . Please see photos attached . ' A o






